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Boveney is a village in
Buckinghamshire,
England, near Windsor.
The village name is
Anglo-Saxon in origin
and means "above
island". This refers to
the island in the River
Thames next to the
village. The Anglo-
Saxon name for the
village was Bufanege.

Boveney was once a
hamlet within the
parish of Burnham,
though it has long since
been considered a
separate village,
particularly since the
urban growth of nearby
Slough. It became a
separate civil parish in
1866, having been a
chapelry before, and
was part of Eton Rural
District from 1894 to
1934. In 1934 the
parish of Boveney was
abolished, under a
County Review Order,
with the more
urbanised part being
added to Eton Urban
District, and a larger,
less populous part being
added to the parish of
Dorney.




